

Your Ref: Llanfrechfa Grange Hospital

Our Ref: 60001263 - SCCC Eastern Fields Waste Recovery Plan

Date 10/12/15

CONFIDENTIAL

Holly Noble
Natural Resources Wales
Environmental Permitting Team
Cambrian House
29 Newport Road
Cardiff
CF24 0TP

WSP UK Limited
Kings Orchard
1 Queens Street
Bristol
BS2 0HQ

Tel: 0117 930 3770

www.wspgroup.com
www.pbworld.com

Dear Holly,

Subject: SCCC Eastern Fields Waste Recovery Plan

Further to the receipt of Natural Resources Wales's (NRW) feedback and our meeting on 12th November 2015 with respect to our application for an Environmental Permit to cover the proposed waste recovery operations at the Special Critical Care Centre Eastern Fields Development Site, we have reviewed NRW's comments and have updated the Waste Recovery Plan to address the comments raised, along with providing more technical information regarding the proposed works, the requirement for the works and associated benefits to recovering waste materials.

As discussed at the meeting, whilst the main SCCC hospital development and the SCCC Eastern Fields Development Site are covered by two separate planning applications, they are seen as one development area by Torfaen County Borough Council (TCBC) and Aneurin Bevan University Health Board. The revised plan now provides information explaining the rationale behind the planning application for the East Fields site. It details the benefits and clarifies why the works, as described in the approved planning application, are essential for the viability of the new hospital project.

If the proposed mitigation and compensation works within the SCCC Eastern Fields Site are not completed, there is a high risk that, due to the significant increase in costs to the Welsh Government, this vitally needed hospital scheme would not be progressed.

We would be appreciative if you could review the attached Waste Recovery Plan and provide confirmation that the proposed works constitute the recovery of waste under the Environmental Permitting Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

Katie Hole
Associate Director – Ground Risk &
Remediation

Encl. SCCC Eastern Fields Waste Recovery Plan